ENBR’DGE Email: asha.patel@enbridge.com

Technical Manager EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com P.O. Box 2001

Regulatory Applications 50 Keil Drive N.

Regulatory Affairs Chatham, Ontario
N7M 5M1 Canada

VIA RESS and EMAIL

July 22, 2021

Christine Long

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Christine Long:
Re: EB-2021-0153 — Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas) — July 1, 2021

Quarterly Rate Adjustment Mechanism (QRAM) Application
Comments on Intervenor Cost Claim Submission

In regards to the Ontario Energy Board’s (OEB) Decision for the above noted
proceeding, dated June 24, 2021, Enbridge Gas has reviewed the cost claims received
from Canadian Manufacturers and Exporters (CME), Federation of Rental-Housing
Providers of Ontario (FRPO) and Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA) and notes
the following minor concern.

CME

The cost claim submitted by CME is claiming 4.1 hours of prepatory time for a
Pre-Hearing Conference. Enbridge Gas is not aware of this QRAM proceeding having
a pre-hearing conference and as such Enbridge Gas suggests that the OEB request
clarification from CME regarding classification of these hours.

Enbridge Gas otherwise has no objection to the cost claims and awaits the
recommendations and or cost awards of the OEB with respect to these cost claims.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by
AS ha Asha Patel
Date: 2021.07.22
Patel 16:24:56 -04'00'
Asha Patel

Technical Manager, Regulatory Applications

cc:  Scott Pollock (CME) (via email)
Dwayne Quinn (FRPO) (via email)
lan Mondrow (IGUA) (via email)
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